
From: Youngblood, Stacy (POL)
To: Youngblood, Stacy (POL)
Subject: FW: Thank you to the Mission SFPD and 850 Bryant evidence team
Date: Friday, February 13, 2026 9:33:37 AM

From: 
Date: February 11, 2026 at 12:29:52 PM PST
To: clarence.clay@sfgov.org
Subject: Thank you to the Mission SFPD and 850 Bryant evidence team

Dear President Clay,

I wanted to share with you my gratitude to Officer Navarro and the SFPD
team who took care of my engagement ring when it was lost in the most
unbelievable and unlikely of events!

I somehow dropped my engagement ring in the mission district, where I live
near SFGH. As a a last ditch effort (and with no actual hope), I postered my
neighborhood asking for neighbors to look out for my ring and text if they
found it. I realized my ring was lost on Jan 19 and by last week I was
convinced I would never see it again.

But a neighbor texted me saying they had found my ring more than a week
earlier and had turned it into the Mission precinct.

On Saturday, I went down to the Mission office and the officer looked
through the evidence files and found that yes the ring had been turned in,
had a case number for it, and sent me down to 850 Bryant.

On Monday, I recovered my ring from the evidence room at 850–a tale no one
can believe!!

I am certain that at least one of your officers thought “this ring is never going
to be claimed” and could have cut corners or not followed the steps. But
they didn’t—and because of their professionalism and follow-through and
commitment to process… I was able to locate it and be reunited. They were
also very professional and thorough in checking my paperwork to prove
ownership! I’ve included a picture of me with my ring from the 850
basement!

 



I just want to share this story and express my gratitude. No one can ever
replacement their engagement ring… and now I have two amazing stories to
accompany my ring: the story of my engagement and marriage, and how the
SFPD saved my ring!

Many thanks,

 




